From:  Colvin, Michael

Sent: 1/6/2014 11:54:29 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: No charging stations, yet

I'm certain you’ll see it eventually!

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 11:28 AM
To: Colvin, Michael; Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE: No charging stations, yet

Sounds great and perfect for you! Ido hope you drive it out.

From: Colvin, Michael [mailto:michaelcolvin@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 11:27 AM

To: Doll, Laura; Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: No charging stations, yet

Black exterior with black leather interior and orange trim. Got the sun roof. Everything else is
standard. Super cute. I may try to charge up Tuesday night and do it round trip on Wednesday
—1f I do, you can kick the tires.

Michael

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 11:25 AM
To: Cherry, Brian K; Colvin, Michael
Subject: RE: No charging stations, yet

What color?? 1love them . ..
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From: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 11:19 AM
To: Colvin, Michael

Cc: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: No charging stations, yet

Very cool. Very nice birthday gift.

From: Colvin, Michae! [mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 11:19 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: No charging stations, yet

Ahh... Thanks for letting me know. I ended up getting an EV myself as a birthday gift and was
going to drive it up and charge up there. Thanks for the info! (I got the Fiat 500e which was
featured in the NY Times yesterday — adorable little city car!)

Michael

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7 @pge.com]
Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 11:16 AM

To: Colvin, Michael

Subject: FW: No charging stations, yet

FYI. We have stations at the San Ramon Conference Center located a few miles
away but none at Gas Control yet. Ugh.

From: Doll, Laura

Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 11.06 AM
To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc: Allen, Meredith

Subject: No charging stations, yet
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Apparently there are plans to install something at BR but nothing is there yet.

Surprising, actually.

Laura Doll
Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739
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